11-1932

Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol8/iss2/13

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized editor of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact rvaughan@indiana.edu.
Henry U. Johnson and his grandson, Henry U. Johnson, Jr., have formed a partnership for the practice of law under the firm name of Johnson & Johnson with offices in the Colonial Building in Richmond, Indiana.

Michael Ricks, of Lafayette, will occupy law offices in the Miss Agnes Molter Building at Kentland, Indiana.

The law firm of Gates, Walsh & Hoffman, of Indianapolis, has been dissolved, Mr. Walsh having retired from the firm. Mr. Edward E. Gates, Mr. Joseph O. Hoffman and Mr. A. Jack Tilson will continue to practice under the firm name of Gates, Hoffman & Tilson, with offices at 1048-1050 Consolidated Building, Indianapolis, Indiana. Messrs. James H. Woolford, Jr., and Joseph P. McNamara will be associated.

Mr. William E. Jenner is associated in the practice of law with Samuel A. Lambdin, Liberty Hall, Paoli, Indiana.

Joseph O. Carson II is associated with the law firm of Faust & Harrison, with offices at 1102 Inland Bank Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Attorney John A. Dunlap has reopened his law office in the Trust & Savings Bank Building, Rensselaer, Indiana.

The legal partnership of Ethan L. Arnold and Forrest E. Hughes, of Elkhart, has been dissolved. Mr. Arnold has formed a partnership with his sons, Lewis R. and Alvin M. Arnold, under the firm name of Arnold & Arnold, with offices at 501 Equity Building, Elkhart, Indiana, and Mr. Hughes will occupy offices in the second floor rooms in the Simontol Block, Franklin and Main Streets.

Mr. John L. S. McNamara, of Goshen, has moved his law office to the Levy Building, Ligonier, Indiana.

A. F. Ainsworth has opened a law office in the second story of the Borney Building, Marion, Indiana, and will have associated with him his son, Dan.

Owen B. Leonard and Ralph Arnott have opened a law office in the Wisler Building on East Market Street, Nappanee, Indiana.

Harold Starr, of Bloomington, has opened a law office on the second floor of the Exchange Bank Building, Spencer, Indiana.

Francis E. Corbett has become associated with Gay Colerick in the practice of law with offices at 1120 Lincoln Bank Tower, Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Harry A. Rodman, of Greenwood, has opened a law office in the Swartzkeph Building, at Third and Washington Streets, Columbus, Indiana.

Paul M. Butler has become a member of the law firm of Jones and Obenchain, of South Bend, the firm to be known as Jones, Obenchain & Butler.

Mrs. C. C. Warrington, former state probation officer, has resumed her legal practice in Fort Wayne in offices located at 627 Citizens Trust Building.